From: Islands2050

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 2:03 PM
To: Islands2050
Subject: FW: Letter to Trust Council for the July 7-8 meeting

From: Jacinthe I
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 3:44 PM

To: Executive Admin <execadmin@islandstrust.bc.ca>
Subject: Letter to Trust Council for the July 7-8 meeting

Dear Trustees,

At the beginning of your meeting on July 8, you will be considering the motion
brought forward from the June Council meeting:

"Trust Council affirms its understanding that preservation and protection of the
natural environment is central to the mandate of the Islands Trust and that

this responsibility must be given special and profound consideration in all our
decisions and in all we do."

A third draft will be required to capture in policies and directives policies, the
essence of the motion, should it carry.

Therefore First Reading to Draft 2.0 is premature. It is unfortunate that the Islands
Trust Press Release is taking for granted that First Reading will be given.

Do the “over 100 provincial and federal agencies, organizations.....” review Proposed
Bylaws twice?

My humble recommendations:

o Send the TPS Re-write to a Draft 3 (assuming that the motion on the
“preservation and protection of the natural environment” carries)

o Send Draft 3 to the LTCs, and the First Nations in the Salish Sea and to “the
province generally” for consultation until October.

o Incorporate the resulting changes into a Fourth Draft to be considered for First
Reading at the December Trust Council meeting.

o Send the Proposed Bylaw to the Agencies et al...

o Consideration of Second Reading after review responses received. If given,


mailto:execadmin@islandstrust.bc.ca

o Community Information Meeting, Public Hearing & consideration of Third
Reading. If given,

« Send Proposed Bylaw for approval by the Executive Committee of the Islands
Trust. If granted,

o Send the proposed Trust Policy Statement Bylaw to the Minister of Municipal
Affairs for her approval. If granted,

o Consideration of final approval

Respectfully,
Jacinthe Eastick



